
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 12/18/2016 8:58:58 AM
Subject: Warming Stations Results

Good morning Mayor and Council

Britannia had approximately 20 people throughout the night, only 2 stayed all night and 10 slept just 
outside.

Creekside had 4 people at midnight and 7 by 4am, all stayed for the night.

No incidents to report, and we are ready to go for tonight.

Both stations had one staff person along with Vancouver Volunteer Corps members on site along 
with free coffee.

Thanks

Sadhu

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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